
Message 

From: 

Sent : 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Flag: 

BOOTH Philip [/O=ORGARTEUA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PHIUP BOOTHEll] 

6/11/2014 5:25:41 PM 

Simon Lawrence (slawrence@rydon.co.uk) [slawrence@rydon .co .uk]; LIM Chweechen 

[/O=ORGARTELIA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Chwee Chen 

Lime86]; BLYTHE Peter [/O=ORGARTELIA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PIENTS/CN=BLYTHE Peter2al] 
Bruce Sounes [bruce@studioe.co.uk]; Zak Maynard (ZMaynard@rydon.co.uk) [ZMaynard@rydon.co.uk]; Claire 

Williams [clwilliams@kctmo.org.uk] 

RE: 11833 Grenfell Tower- Invoices from Studio E 

Follow up 

Sirnon and Zak, 

I recognise that the Studio E design was well adva nced when sent for tender. However to approve your va luation, which 
includes Studio E's fees in accordance with t heir drawdown schedule, I would like an up to date record of drawings/ 
designs in accordance with Preliminaries Clause 650 (page 2A/40) . I just want to reassure myself that they have reached 
the appropriate RIBA stage. 

I don't believe that TMO have appointed a Client Technical Advisor to date so please can you send to Peter, Chweechen 
and I for now. 

I will speak to Clare about the CDA role as we should implement a formal design appmval process lead by yourselves. 

Kind regards 

Phi lip 

Phi!ip BOOTH 
Associate Project Manager 
ARTELIA UK 
Tubs Hill House, London Road • TN13 1 BL • Sevenoaks • United Kingdom 
Tel : • Mob: • www.uk.arteliagroup.com 
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From: Zak Maynard [ma ilto: ZMaynard@rvdon.co.uk] 
Sent: 09 June 2014 18:29 
To: LIM Chweechen 
Cc: Claire Williams (~!~ll.!L;;J_!m?_@.~~.tm.Q.,Q[Q_,_y_~); Simon Lawrence; BL YTHE Peter 
Subject: RE: 11833 Grenfell Tower - Invoices from Studio E 

Chw eechen. 

Apologies fo r not replying sooner but I have been out of the office in meet ings most of Friday and all day t oday 

With regards to t he procurement information, we fee l our Architect has produced the necessary information fo r 

procu rement at tender stage and therefore is due his money for St age F now. We have paid Studio E t heir first invoice 
last month 

Attached are our Insurance certi f icates for your records 

Trust the above is su ff icient for you to make a payment recommendation so we can secure payment by the end of t he 

month 

Regards 

Zak !'1ayna rd, BSc (Hons) 
c~:::: n::rr::::!?tch=~ i ws~ ~~ .&g:::~~~ 

From: LI M Chweechen [m~_ill:Q.J::_b~.e~c;;_ill;.D_,_I,j_m@.lJ.!<A.~.li.!=mr.Q.!JQ..c;;QmJ 
Sent: 06 June 2014 14:20 
To: Zak Maynard 
Cc: Claire Williams (clwil liams@kctmo.org .uk) 
Subject: 11833 Grenfell Tower- Invoices from Studio E 
Importance: High 

Hi Zak, 

I have spoken to Claire just now and we both have not seen any design procurement information issued by Rydon to 
TMO for approval. 

Please can you clarify what information Studio E/Rydon have produced to-date? 

Also, I have left a voice message regarding your Contractor's Insurance cover, please can you get back to me at your 
earliest convenience? 

Many thanks. 
Chweechen 

,.-..-::::::::';;; ,,, 
ARTELIA 

Chweechen UM 
Sen ior Cost Consu ltant 
ARTELIA UK 
High Holborn House · 52-54 Hi!"lh Holborn • WC1V 6RL • Holborn • United Kingdom 
Tel: Mob: www.uk.arteliagroup.com 
1\rtelia UK ts accred ited to ISO 9001. ISO 14001 and OHSAS 1800·1 
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